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MEMORANDUM
TO: Crystaline Jones, Chief Clerk
FROM: Rep. Andy Josephson Rep. Geran Tarr “\Jm
Co-Chair House Resources Co-Chair House Resources
RE: House Resources Food Security Subcommittee Monday, October 1, 2018
DATE: September 20, 2018 B . . . o
Schedule

Monday, October 01,2018 - 6:00 pm
Location: Matanuska Telephone Association, 480 Commercial Drive, Palmer, AK 99645

The Alaska House Resources Food Security Subcommittee is hosting a Town Hall in Palmer. Everyone is
invited to come and share their ideas of ways the State of Alaska can help move the Agricultural Industry
forward.

Invited speakers include Amy Pettit from the Alaska Farmland Trust. We will also discuss policy
recommendations from a new report commissioned by the Alaska Food Policy Council, which highlights

workforce development, food storage, investment in infrastructure and shared use community kitchens.

All House Resources Food Security Subcommittee Members are invited. All information will be shared with
subcommittee members and posted on the State's BASIS website for the House Resources Committee.

If you would like to call in, please email Diana.Rhoades@akleg.gov to get the conference call code.

You can find a copy of the new Alaska Food Policy Council report online at www.akfoodpolicycouncil.org




